



**JON DAIELLO**

Front-End Engineer & Designer

As a Front-End Engineer and UX/UI Designer, I consider myself a digital craftsman. I focus on creating cohesive and polished user interfaces, then bringing them to life with detail oriented, standards-compliant front-end engineering. Every project is approached with a foundational belief that usability, design and great code are interdependent.

## GOALS

- Continue to study and develop my skills as a front-end engineer.
- Continue to practice the art of design to develop my skills as a UX & UI Designer.
- Stay active in my local web community through meetups and side projects.
- Improve and develop my abilities as a writer, communicator and educator.

## RECENT WORK HISTORY

### Web Designer & Developer

*Jan. 2016 – Present | LCS – Mason, OH*

As part of the web team at LCS, I am responsible for designing and developing websites from start to finish utilizing HTML, CSS and JavaScript combined with the WordPress platform. I am also responsible for client communication, project management and continuing support of our products. I make it a point to be available to help others, give presentations on modern web standards and build tools and documentation to help improve our processes.

### President & Creative Director

*Oct. 2011 – Present | Johnny Rocket Creative – Dayton, OH*

I founded Johnny Rocket Creative for my love of the interactive world. At first it was a hobby, but as I learned more and continued to build quality websites, it has grown into a full-fledged business that stands for usable and forward-looking quality. Some of my daily responsibilities include client interaction, creating wireframes, building sitemaps, documenting and communicating requirements and changes, creating polished designs, and front-end engineering.

### Senior Designer & Developer

*Dec. 2011 – Dec. 2015 | Antistatic Design – Dayton, OH*

Working with Antistatic Design started out as a short-term trial, which expanded out into a full-time position as a contractor for the company. Working with a small team, we were able to create some amazing websites, applications, iOS designs, and more. I functioned as the lead developer, interface designer and lead technical contact. My skills grew as a designer and developer, while simultaneously developing skills in project management and technical consulting. It was during this time that I was introduced to and developed my skills with the ExpressionEngine content management system.

## ABOUT ME

I am 31 years old and have been married to my wonderful wife for 8 years. We have 3 amazing children, ranging in ages from 1 to 5 years old. I make friends easily and like to build quality relationships, investing in the lives of those around me. My interests and hobbies include teaching and serving in my local church, loving cars, playing guitar, making things and being the family handyman around the ol' house. My family and faith are extremely important to me.

## CONTACT

- 📧 [jondaiello.com](mailto:jondaiello.com)
- ✉ [jondaiello@gmail.com](mailto:jondaiello@gmail.com)
- 📞 610-212-3637
- 🐦 @jondaiello

## EDUCATION

### Bachelor's Degree in Graphic Design

*Cedarville University*

## SKILLS

- Front-End Development
- HTML
- CSS (SASS + LESS)
- JavaScript & jQuery
- PHP
- GitHub + Bitbucket
- ExpressionEngine
- WordPress
- Responsive Web Design
- UX/UI Design
- Project Management
- Teaching + Presentation
- Communication
- Identity Design
- Basic SEO
- Adobe Photoshop
- Adobe Illustrator
- Adobe InDesign
- Atom + Coda

## RECENT EDUCATION

- Remote: Office Not Required  
– Jason Fried & David Hansson
- So Good They Can't Ignore You  
– Cal Newport
- Responsive Design: Patterns & Principles  
– Ethan Marcotte
- Flexbox.io  
– Wes Bos
- Responsible Responsive Design  
– Scott Jehl
- Responsive Web Design  
– Ethan Marcotte